

Mary Anne Aldred

From: Mary Anne Aldred
Sent: May 18, 2017 11:14 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Re: Confidential

Yes I did. So maybe that's that

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 10:53 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: RE: Confidential

Did you tell AT I'm away

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca



From: Mary Anne Aldred
Sent: May-18-17 10:52 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: Confidential

Hi Rose. We heard today that the opposition energy critic is calling for both Jeff and Bruce to appear before committee on Fhp next week
 Andrew is meeting with people this afternoon and will let us know what is happening on that. I think it is quite possible you will also be asked to attend.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.